

Robert Platje

associate partner (01.07.1975)



Since 2000, Robert works as project manager and construction technologist at Mei. In 2017 he was appointed associate partner. Robert is a BREEAM-NL expert at the Dutch Green Building Council, committee member Utility building at SBR, and a member of the BNA policy advisory committee Technology and Regulations. Because Robert likes to share his knowledge in the field of construction technology, he regularly acts as a guest lecturer and visiting critic at TU Delft, SBR, and Bouwen met Staal.

Education

DGBC Rotterdam, HBO sustainability building environment.
Randmeer College Harderwijk, MBO bouwkunde

Job positions

2019 - present	BNA	member of the policy advisory committee on technology and regulations
2017 - present	Mei architects and planners	associate partner
2012 - 2017	Mei architects and planners	project manager, speciality: building technology and BIM
2012 - 2012	SPEE architects	project manager
2011 - 2012	PLUS architects	project manager
2000 - 2011	Mei architects and planners	building technologist / project manager
1998 - 2000	Tekta architects	project manager
1996 - 1998	Design office Ad van de Vis	project manager

Other activities

dec 2017	presentation Trots op de Stad at the Transformatiecongres Rotterdam - Fenix I
mei 2017	presentation Fenix I at the BIM Praktijkdag, Jaarbeurs Utrecht
2010 - present	BREEAM-NL expert, Dutch Green Building Council
2008 - present	Commission member Utiliteitsbouwdetails, SBR
2008 - present	guest teacher TU Delft, building technology
	teacher 'bouwtechnisch ontwerpen utiliteitsbouw' at SBR/Bouwen met Staal
	member 'marktgroep woningbouw', Bouwen met Staal

Projects Mei architects and planners (selection)

Fenixlofts, Rotterdam
SAWA, Rotterdam
Glashaven Rotterdam
Kaaspakhuis, Gouda
DUWO, Amsterdam
De Generaal, Rijswijk
McDonald's Coolingsingel 44, Rotterdam
De Verkenner, Utrecht
Oceaanhuis, Rotterdam
De Nieuwe Hallen, Den Haag
Van Stigt Thans, Schiedam
De Fabriek Delfshaven, Rotterdam
Verket Moss, Norway
Kauwgomballenfabriek, Amsterdam
Cooltower, Rotterdam
De 4 werelden, Spijkenisse
Kaboutergarage, Almere
LOC, Hardenberg
Kraton 230, Rotterdam
Schiecentrale 4b, Rotterdam
Asterweg Max&Moore, Amsterdam
Jobsveem, Rotterdam